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J| = 2 2= JIEI118-28, 2. 78108, 20 J|=: 38-6¥)
€25 T 8t =2 (Bangkok)
ol 2 6,5746t &
=9 CAl 2=(5688F H), XI20t01(1598F &), Nakhon Ratchasima(2542t &), Nakorn
T Srithammarat(1528+ &), Ubon Ratchathani(1772t &), Udon Thani(1522+ &)
QI=F(aF) =2 EH2H(75%), S=2H(14%), ZdI0lH(11%)
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d =g 17824 4862 (s X EYY)
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o A o =&: Rama IX(Bhumibol Adulyadej)
=)} | _ . -
Z¢2l: otIlA! HIXFAIHHADhiIsit Vejjajiva)
AE: ElU XHE(2009.2), EHI=2=228(2009.2)
L. =2 3H XNE
GDP US$ 2,77221(2008)
Ad N 4FE 4.5%(2005), 5.2%(2006), 4.9%(2007), 4.5%(2008)
191 GDP US$ 4,200(2008)
a9 B 1.4 %(2008)
20} 458 4.2 %(2008)
StH ©< Baht, Satang(1/100HIE)
& E=1 Baht 34.68 (200998 = 2820 J|=)
2| XH US$ 6652 (2008)
et 880 US$ 1,106<(2008E J|=)
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o #Z:US$ 1,800
e 72 o #¢:US$ 1,8104
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9 HIEE 3,069.9 3,802.2 5,017.8
10 HEetE 3,236.5 3,859.3 4,175.8
11 g= 3,397.8 3,621.8 3,969.8
12 gt= 2,662.7 2,979.0 3,668.6
13 Z2oH 2,569.5 3,010.7 3,512.5
14 olE 1,806.6 2,654.6 3,401.4
15 =g 2,317.7 2,919.7 3,198.4
16 OLEfOIDI2IE 1,470.6 2,184.8 2,793.3
17 CH 2F 3,357.4 3,325.2 2,702.7
18 2 2 L0t 1,230.2 1,350.0 2,040.1
19 ARIA 917.7 1,423.0 1,979.6
20 OIE IOt 1,490.5 1,862.6 1,979.4
2 H=dRF

Ei=2l 2008 &l =M= 1,786 LAZ A 2007EHZ2CH 27.6% SItUL

[

20 2008E@ 334 2

ot 2
2 =, 0= S2 =0I0h

B2 2 40 B

(SH9l: ot =)

= =} 2006 2007 2008
& H - 128,772.3 139,958.9 178,653.1
1 2= 25,667.6 28,381.5 33,401.9
2 == 13,604.0 16,224.9 20,055.9
3 0= 9,587.9 9,494 .4 11,391.0
4 UELINEES 71177 6,836.0 11,149.5
5 2r | O Al OF 8,477.0 8,617.1 9,697.1
6 AP CIOFekd] OF 4,202.6 4,574.8 7,263.5
7 AL E 5,677.4 6,280.7 7,080.3
8 ot= 5,126.5 5,286.2 6,830.9
9 CH Bt 5,099.2 5,734.5 6,197.9
10 o1 = Ul Al OF 3,435.2 3,985.9 5,394 1
11 SF 3,410.3 3,800.4 5,160.2
12 = 3,276.4 3,918.5 4,495 .4
13 AA 1,306.0 1,489.7 3,951.5
14 0| OOt 2,321 .1 2,301.4 3,374.5
15 JtELE 1,528.9 2,027.3 2,874.7
16 21 Al OF 1,272.5 1,5637.9 2,859.5
17 01l &1 1,164.6 1,424.7 2,756.6
18 20t 2,731.4 2,593.8 2,623.2
19 olE 1,617.9 2,066.1 2,618.3
20 ol m 2,114.3 2,140.0 2,269.1
S H= AR

Ei=-18
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£0| 2008F JI&E 311.59 2N Jt&E
A

A
_I_
Sset=E 501 9l UACH

o Ei=2 MA =02 & ===0QI0 20088 ==+==H0| 64.4% Iz 2007EH 20
79.4%Lt SOtCE OIXE 2008F Ei=2| ===+201 858 Olrs & NAHL=Z
I 2 =0 ==2 J1A301 3H &30 2010

(@)

=2 ESY & #&(HS 269 JIF)

D BB &)

NO. HS.CODE =g 2007 2008
& 153,703.1 177,840.9
1 84 22d, JIAF 28,877.9 31,152.3
2 85 &I10101, TV, VIR 26,318.0 25,775.2
3 87 2 BHXFE 13,668.8 16,667.7
4 40 J2% 1 N3 9,589.0 11,695.3
5 27 Z=d Hx, X 6,840.8 11,444.3
6 71 A4, gHA, =S 5,381.4 8,270.3
7 39 SctAEN O HS 7,575.8 8,269.7
8 10 == 3,589.7 6,438.3
9 16 =0F M3 4,356.4 5,720.9
10 73 ELHS 2,462.6 3,165.9
11 90 s, Sz, 5, JAL 1D 2,573.0 2,854.8
12 29 =I|stel = 2,765.1 2,846.4
13 03 HH & 2,425.7 2,612.9
14 72 2 2,212.3 2,331.7
15 61 SIF(EHZM) 2,032.5 2,125.9
16 20 M, W9l XS 1,442.1 1,715.9
17 17 g5, S8k 1,409.2 1,665.8
18 88 P 1,711.9 1,450.3
19 49 NE, AEZ0IME 7441 1,449.3
20 62 SS(HESH 012) 1,426.3 1,405.5

o Ei=2 2008d S=E +gelgs 28 ARz Y0l JItE 2 BIE= XAGHH
372.59 €l JIS}=0 0l 20078 =L N2LCH 43.9%LF SIt&t «=XI0ICt

o Sl =2 +=E£F322= MIIENMNS, JIHSR, 2, A4SX, g S0 UL

Ikotra
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B2 B28 9 B8H(HS 269 JIE)
(E491: w01 )
&9l | HS.CODE 22y 2007 2008
aps] - 139,958.9 178,653.1
1 27 |@28 o2, oux 25,887.5 37,250.9
2 85 &I1J101, TV, VTR 27,734.8 28,9214
3 84 |2, B 19,241.0 22,236.4
4 Z2EE 8,293.2 13,520.2
5 71 HA, BAA, H=H 4,223.2 9,359.5
6 39 |Earsm O ME 5,159.1 6.166.2
7 87 ERNE 4,471.3 5,731.7
8 FEEE 3,597.7 4,918.4
9 29 =t =2 4,204.3 4,643.7
10 74 =4 11 M3 3,208.7 3,523.1
11 90 | Za, oy, =3, AA, HLID) 2,880.4 3,462.2
12 76 2=20s 1 NS 2,366.1 2,772.2
13 38 | AZSSTANNE 1,835.0 2,463.4
14 31 HZ 1,319.5 2,395.6
5 03 |omg 1,637.9 2,281.5
6 TEEEEE 1,347.4 2,110.9
17 23 ZHALZ 954 1 1,530.6
18 40 D2 I M3 1,244.4 1,5629.8
19 89 8¢ 223.5 1,364.2
20 8 | xeEx 1,096.4 1,316.2
RN
2. BRNS| DASY U ST
Oh B-Bf +8Y U RY4X B
o BIo| O EHE £E2 MY RE5 Zoists FHME 201D A0 200801
57.8%1 LS £Z3101 2007 (48] 28.8%2 HEES JI=5HACH
o B3Ol O B2 422 20089 JIE 42,89 LA 20079 CiHl 13.6%2 ZIIE
PO O RALXE 1520 EXE IISHACH
MTY 289 Y PALK MY
(E491: B0 =2, %)
o o 2006 2007 2008 2009(1~6%)
3% SAS | I ZUS | 3Y | ZUE | 3% | zUS
== 4,246 25.6 4,488 5.7 5,779 28.8 1.977 -31.6
49 | 3328 | 238 | 3769 | 132 | 4281 | 136 | 1.549 | -20.2
==Kl 918 32.7 719 -21.7 1,497 79.2 427
A= KITA
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o =9 Ul tH= S8 £ &€= 2Y ZLHM32 =01 20088 54.2% SIt&t
159 & A8 JISol 19I5 XARMULH
o ELHMZB0l OI0AM AssstMES, dANMS, HIESSMS, JIAS, izt O =
+=£° == 0IF10 UACH
O B2 SSE & SHEMTI 289 J|F)
(&9 & &, %)
2ol e :°H2007 2008 2009(1~6&)
=N el =N St =N el
SA 4,488,400 | 5.7 [5,779,104| 28.8 |1,976,722 | -31.6
1 2IHNS 977,281 38.5 | 1,607,221 | 54.2 | 388,049 | -44.4
2 A=3stetlS 492,853 | -2.7 | 593,364 | 20.4 | 194,351 | -34.8
3 PN 577,893 7.9 541,433 | -6.3 | 245,188 | -15.1
4 HE=S5MS 294,931 -2.5 | 380,364 29 102,087 | -41.9
5 MHEH NS 284,664 | -4.8 | 292,234 2.7 105,841 | -19.5
6 JIZAH DA 152,799 | 30.2 | 261,478 | 711 106,550 0.0
7 =3I 208,218 | 84.1 255,003 | 22.5 42,906 | -77.4
8 AFH DA 146,211 | -15.5 | 213,288 | 45.9 116,945 | 27.9
9 IHIEEHTHS 178,946 | -48.3 | 201,161 12.4 75,923 | -32.2
10 S2LoSHS 143,258 14.7 190,274 | 32.8 70,273 | -27.5
11 =52= 98,257 | -43.6 | 172,090 | 75.1 45,659 | -24.7
12 H= 102,409 8.2 128,277 | 25.3 65,933 | —40.1
13 JAHRAS € 3¢ | 111,765 | 20.3 127,303 13.9 66,548 16.5
14 o= 87,678 42.1 122,940 | 40.2 34,492 | -52.4
15 A= 110,783 | -4.8 | 100,968 | -8.9 37,300 | -27.5
16 S&I1J] 63,979 23.3 86,335 34.9 50,039 17.5
17 g 74,310 42.3 82,922 11.6 25,702 | -32.5
18 d=d0s 14,652 | -73.4 | 64,210 | 338.2 9,397 -81.1
19 JIEDIAH S 48,733 7.4 63,248 29.8 28,392 7.0
20 SctAENS 60,470 2.9 62,782 3.8 26,953 | -17.3
AE: KITA
Ch. 0 Ei= 358 =8 88
o =9 H=22FHS S=5E +g &= 2% JANFS0 U =0l 2008¢@ J|I=
6.449 @2 Jt& AL
o Xt 230l O0lA Fat FSHHEE, stt2, #=ME S 1A &g HM3B0 =
ol )C\)}I\E

Ikotra
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O = S]E 2 8SMTI 23S JIF)

(&9 & &d, %)

a9 =0 20"2007 e _ 2008 S i009(1~63) _
=N BtE =4 Bt =% Bt
=l 3,769,191 | 13.2 |4,281,655| 13.6 | 1,549,332 | -20.2
1 HAES 878,411 23.9 643,433 -26.7 | 268,113 -21.4
2 o= 467,142 -1.5 567,234 21.4 168,539 —-38.1
3 MBEMTHS 574,496 14.2 552,330 -3.9 260,850 -13.1
4 | HE2HAHZ 89,322 -58.6 | 471,201 427.5 103,869 76.0
5 SHE 180,849 25.4 465,411 157.4 182,275 -11.2
6 | S&IIJ| 65,638 38 179,306 173.2 63,858 -15.4
7 NHEEHIMB 142,923 29.1 170,532 19.3 57,580 -40.0
8 | ARSENS 284,010 82.8 124,604 | -56.1 35,495 -36.4
9 | =42 148,418 3.4 112,858 —24 38,663 -31.1
10 | HXdE ¥ SO0IHS | 121,047 22 111,089 -8.2 51,407 -9.1
11 | HIEZ2SHE 115,190 10.4 109,253 =51 23,191 -54.8
12 | 3LSst S 87,459 36.1 103,808 18.7 34,289 -32.8
13 | D=4 D] H| 87,866 17.5 93,827 6.8 48,370 -9.9
14 | =&J1H 30,347 3.9 56,398 85.9 20,262 -22.9
15 | 2L M3 84,358 67 56,257 -33.3 11,963 -59.1
16 | &7 Al 62,216 -17.4 49,972 -19.7 10,389 -62.9
17 | 82 HNS 30,850 -1.5 44,273 43.5 19,354 -12.4
18 | LEHMS 37,246 -13.3 43,059 15.6 20,392 -5.8
19 | D2 M3 43,843 -1.2 39,228 -10.5 10,925 -48.8
20 | ECHAENSB 25,546 12.1 28,205 10.4 12,285 -14.7
A=z KITA
3. = HHAHZ

20 AME R St RAESZ= Export and Import Act B.E. 2522(1979)JF =0l 0]
7 0l 2HEIW Ei= AREs W29 &08 22 F FAMoA, 330Y, 2522
2I10HE ) JIEF 2I10|2 S 0|82 £2S FHE 2= UL

90 EH=2 EXE(BOIZ2 Investment Promotion Act ZHZE =UWAE Y FMot=
MS0 et =22 Z2XNoIEE AFR20 QEE = JUCH

Jh =g 22X

EiI=20AM =20 dH 2X-H= MES SHEW 1 &dl, &1 2LEHI0] AKX, & E£=
ClA A2 &Sots HYIIH, CFCE MAMLEHUNA AISS JIEE HED S0| UL

O A= EP%té._F S5 0F, O‘UHI 2, IMF, tts= 232 Oord
= o

Ei=-22



kotra =JI8 &

Ei=2 L& ZEO0
= Al ot U0

Lt =€ &0t

BIXt=

£=2151 JH(Non—Automatic Licensing)2l CH 40|
Quota)0l MEE= 23 sSAHED JIE}

Targ?t Kanchanaburi

= HM32 Ms2h =g=E

IS HE0l UL

s =26 JHAutomatic Licensing) AIAEID HECs HB2 28 9F, 32 QM)
Zel A S0l UL
Ch 242 HISHAH)
Eil= 382= &M =2 FAHE AL AKX &1 JATH
Ei=2 £2 52, 22X E=(2009)
M= HS code A2 e
AAlBEE2E A0l F L=
Yellowfin tuna 0302.32 s29s _U;&oTéTH =8 oIS
Milk and cream 04.01, 2202.90 SHE 88 MEZH = =8
Milk and cream in | 405 10,0007 SANE HE HEBN 22y
powder
Potatoes 0701 SHNE 88 MEZH ==&
0703.10.0119,
Onion 0712.20.0104, sME 88 2N U=
0712.20.0200
0703.20.0007,
Garlic 0712.90.0115, sME 88 2N U=
0712.90.0128
0801.11.0000, AN B oo AolDat
Coconut 0801.19.0007 SsitE g3 NES2H =2
Dry longan 0813.4 SHE 88 MEZH = =8
Coffee 0901, 2101.10 SHNE 88 MEZH = =8
Tea 09.02 SsHE 88 NN L2
0904110003. LA &A™ =]t Aol 22t
Pepper 0904.12.0004 SttE 83 NEs2H =22
2N U=
Maize(corn) 1005.90 sNE 88 WTO BIgI =222 H
2= Al =202
. 1006.10, 1006.20, | o = =i x oo AolDat
Rice 1006.30. 1006.40 SsitE g3 NEs2H =2
1201001000, AN SHA =] Aol 22t
Soya beans 1201.009.001 sittE & MNEZMH ==
Copra 1203.00.0005 sHE 88 NN L2
Onion seeds 1209.91.0106 SsHME 88 MEZH = =8
Soya bean oil and | 1507.10.0001, AT B S Aoloat
its fractions 1507.90.0006 cte =e NE2A ~8=8

Ikotra
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M= HS code A2 e
Palm oil and its 1511, _
fractions 1513.210004, SHE 838 NN U=
1513.29.0007
: 1513.11.0008, P HE2N =22
Coconut oil 1513.19.0005 St 83
Cane or beet sugar | 1701 SHE 88 NEs2H ==
Fish—-meal with protein I=EAZ THZO | HIAS 4216 Dt
content less than 60% 2301.200.106 ot oty 010| USNOR FZT|X| U=
Fish—meal with protein NHEME MY | Lomya
content more than 60% 2301.200.106 JHA ord FUFUS
Oil cake residues, HEAE ATZO Ne2dH =¥
from the extraction | 2304.00.0008 Sz ol | WIOHIZIR=C22H YA
of soya bean oil o =e L1202
Marble(except marble DAl E S HIXtS +=&dldt, =0l
block of 50x50x50cm) | 2212 =UdeETss ABHO2 GEIUX &S
. Hz20tA s8It
Gasoline 2710.001 R (Zol ~oleiFol &a)
EEPIE] As+=6 It
Kerosene 2710.002 EREE (ol £oloixol 5t
) ) ) HzItA As=d6 It
High speed diesel oil | 2710.003 oLE (Zol ~oloirol B8
2710.005, A=A A= == 5 It
Naphtha 2710.009 SUE (ol &oIoiF0l Bta)
2711.120,
2711.130, HZ oA As+=6 It
LPG Gas 2711.140. SUHY (Zol ol Hol BHe)
2711.190
Potassium 0841 61 S5 H s 6 It
permanganate : OF2E < Hl (2l 2ol stath)
= HIAtS =6t
Clenbuterol 2922.199 =l AOEE Z0lA| 29| 5=
Albuterol or Dy BIXtS =+=&0oit
Salbutamol 2922.509 sS=Ed AOHE Z£0IA A58
. =238, N pel *ce= 2HE |2
Caffeine 2939.30, 3003.40 A 5| oF X OI=ADF A0 5=
Waste and scrap of = - HIXts =3di0t,
plastics 3915 B3 % S22 | oo 2oiA0 29 B8
Wood sawn or _ S Dot E A S INI=EN e P8 ALRSE,
Raw silk 5002 AN=2pHES MEZH ==&
) - ANsx=es6idt, =ZHIRELE9
Silk yarn 5004 A=dMBES Rl ZEA 200t
Jute 5303.10, 5303.90, cgrsHs HIXIS =& 0t
5305.91, 5305.99 | €' HIES 2122 ARZA| 42! 5D}
61.01 to 61.14
Garments 61.17.90, 62.01- s 6 It
62.11, 62.17.90
Sacks and baas of gutdoz 40| JA2EX
; 9% 211 6305.10, 6305.90 | sHtASES S8, 2HB AN Al
jute or other textile 2= Hoo 52
o= O T o
Worked _
- HIXHS =& 0t
mqngmental or 6802 AA=MPES QI RIOR A010| SRS oI
building stone )

Ikotra Bh=-24
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M= HS code e
Used ; | 8407.31, 8714.19,
5€0 motoreyele | 75 04, 76.02 9 OtA | AgeEAX
engines
Used diesel engines =
) ) HIAts ==& 6101,
ith displacement of | 8408.90 L oA %EP—“.%;%'OIE%EIXI o
331-1,110cc.
intaglio printing 1 5443 500 < H =2 X XHE 42510
machinery
. 8467.81, 8467.91, | EgE= ol of aol= -
Chain saws 8508.20. 8508.90 JRESyuE. UHLUHMN =3It &=
= =20 getdoz JHSE A
el b Nace = |2s. zu o= gss es
prototype . EER ase o9l
8703.21,
8703.229,
8703.239, g HI XS =35It
Used motor vehicles | 8703.249, ;i;g Wa2 T HUSE2
8703.319, e 20 Al 02l
8703.329,
8703.339
. HI XS =35It
Motor vehicles for | g5 10 N=MEs, | L0 Lwxoz SEIX
the transport of 30 | g7 g0 e S, FY T MAS 9E
or more persons asie o9l
Used motorcycles 8711 =582 Bt O 2 &2 25
Colour photo— 9009.110, e — = Aol =
F - o ST - j
copying apparatus | 9009.120 FAHA | i 5
Game machines, coin 9504.30,
or disc o eratéd 9504.901, s=5&H B =N
P 9504.909
Original sculptures =
) HIXts =& 3 Jt,
and statugry, in 9703.009 Somg A 20050 wa
any materials
Used machines for
multimedia HIXts =35It
production
CFC refrigerators =232
. HIXts =35It
Glazed ceramic wares o ma A0l 5=
HIXts =& dJt,
Gold WM 20 50t 22
Counterfeit AoIH2]
products
HIXts =& dJt,
Medals, coins MEE <= JIEH J120lA
Sl Al ==&

Goods duplicating
registered products

Ikotra
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o H= =g #H €Y J&
- Bureau of Trade Interests and Remedies, Department of Foreign Trade, Ministry of
Commerce
- ZF=4: 44/100, Sanambinna Road, Nonthaburi 11000, Bangkok, Thailand
3}t 66-2-547-5081/2
HA D 66-2-547-4741
2 butrade@mocnet.go.th
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5. ZANE
It ZAHl H= JHE

Ei= ZAHEZ=E 2AH 28 JI88ea "CUSTOMS LAW B.E.2469" JF /UA2MH, S "0l
2= Xl 2 22 HEZIUJACH 2ME 2l Al 225t0d Royal Decrees, Ministerial
Regulations, Notification S0l QUCt Z2ANE €Yote BEAe MR 2M=(Customs
Department, Ministry of Finance) OlL} =& 2 2|Lt2tel ZAIE 0 7 AFSHCE

ol CHotOd MI&0l =%Fet 35 &%
K

—

= o=

22 20 ZA2 A EE2 =Y
ot

el
SEO JIA(BIN) £ (BN 291X YYS ASotD U2H, BIHMS SHA|
M HE e ESY F2 MB0| 52 YAS L

ZHE 1987E9 2tMIY (Customs Tariff Decree)Oll 2ol 2&ETI0, 0l ZMEE0IAIS
(Customs Cooperation Council) ZEstE AIAEZ BHGII| f6H0 0|&S ZMYS
JHE St HO0ICH &S0 Uist 2Me 1 T= S& Hlg JIE0 T2t 2osSCH AL Aol
ool = AES UHEES 0 HHAEWAM 80 HAE HIE2l ZAH CHatol =Ch =&
2ZH & VATS 20t A2 THE MZ22 210 Aol =,

O
Jo
10
21
I
HI
ro
B

ZNl= AS2 CIF JiIXIo Z2ME=2 =0t AHAECH olo et Z23E N22 CIP
JHASE X6l Z2HE MEQ JIXI0 Cal&CH VATE 01F CIF JHXl, &2AH 12l oref
UCHH AHIMS SE WHZECH M=E=2 ol e AS2 Aoz £ 24|
2 VATOI HHECH &5 2Mes &S ZLEs Oso 22 E20 oA 200
o =1, JI=E, ¥ I&ME, D& L 2 A HDP, U2 2 D2 902 HIIZ,
SN2 (earth rubber) ¥ NLUL 2E S5 I &ols 1P BT L JlEt 22X
ZHl=E W22 HIESZ MRERE2 MU ek 2latE = UL 2A 220 St 2 JHAl
Hile 8% 2 JiA HHolAX, 1 ol=2g9Hd & EXA(Board of Investment)Oll 2Idl
SAE 2F A AR E2X2 JIH, HHl, € X2 =20 CHSHH = SStCt.

BOI2l EX&E T Z & (Investment Promotion Program)2l 2822 A, BOI &d JIgsE 2

JHeE 28 g ¥ 24 ZX0l Us =2 ZANZREH HH L= 2dHSE 22 £ QUL

G UOIJE BOISl EXX 28 #3l(IC)Ml =ots SAE2 ICe g =& AAE(Raw
|

Materials Tracking System; RMTS) & =
MCTS)S AIZ& XH20| UCH 0|28t MHIAZE 0I=206t= JI0 o=, 2 & J(019
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OF. 20094 Ei= S&X &

4 28, M4 Xl S0l et =2 24822 2ot COM ZZHME 2}
SX 243501 J|HE L

A
fIOI2 2ot FHMELD U= = BME &2l X ™86t A0 1O = 3 HEM Z2H
447 & € E XEols 2 & BIRS FME UH=sgALH Oleld 22 H=Hel IR
2 H=2 WS 24d3AI12 2= FEX0E SEH22 JIHE A2z old=lh
st 2I=0l EXH0 AL s X =24EH JIIEM & JHKE &5 = AU
AE g of St EH=0AM= Eeldt & BoIL HiH = X HABHES AJACH Mk
BMEO A= X 2SS0l ASH2 HELD UL

SAA BIIEHMEZ 2ot Bi=2 =& £ W=t S0HE1D UA2H 0l TAl U2
7 X XH S22 0K UL

Sl EH= 5= ZJ| 2= fot M8 X
O & M0l &4Ile B2 = FMe s U

F&!
2o 2te (Duangmanee Vongpradhip)2 Z 1ot AL

= —
=

Bi= Hc8 FH OaXl

o 2009 -

=5 2008 2009 &EH7| SHEED1 (O AL RI) 2010(0dl &+ XI)
GDPH & E (%) 2.6 -3.0 -3.5 ~-3.0 1.5~35
0I2tAHI (%) 2.5 0.4 -0.8 1~2
DI2HE XH%) 3.2 -9.7 -14.8 25~45
a3 A2UH(%) 0.4 11.3 9.4 -1 ~1
=S EXH%) -4.8 5.0 5.0 1~3
+==(%) 5.5 -9.8 -12.4 55~85
2= (%) 7.5 -9.9 -18.4 9.5~125
2AX(10Y £d) 0.2 8.3 14.0 25~55
FAA2T(102 €d) -0.2 9.3 14.5 4 ~7
At = Office of National Economic and Social Development Board, 24 August 2009
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2. =018 EXsE

o F=2 I8 FENsE:

229 EXHIS EUE

20084 Ei= EXNAC & EXNSEQ Hae= 838, & EASHE2 3,511 HIEE JIEMLL.
= 2 EX 2ite €2, AJtEZ, LY O0lAIOH UIEZEetE SO0IU2H st=2 EX U2
92.79 HIEE JIEMLE.
B30l Oig 2018 €4 S&t
(E+2]: BHOF HIE)
S0l JIE
=2 J} 2006 2007 2008
= EXEN e EXEN Pal EXEN
2|=0l EXSNH 751 266,643 836 505,612 838 351,142
=91 100% E Xt 404 124,291 479 238,004 496 159,771
o= 353 115,200 330 164,323 324 106,155
ME3YZ
- CHEE 63 10,472 49 8,552 47 7,406
- 23 18 10,031 19 10,125 19 5,303
- Oisel= 24 4,025 46 5,985 56 9,273
ASEAN 95 23,031 115 50,086 119 50,407
- AJIE=2 62 18,750 78 34,466 67 25,334
- ZelolAlOk 35 5,368 33 11,567 46 25,219
- QIS UlAlOF 5 587 5 4,086 2 350
- ZoH 67 1 90 1 5
- Oletnt - - - - 3 585
== 16 2,456 26 15,856 27 3,474
olE 18 2,671 23 7,398 21 9,592
0|
- 0= 46 71,407 52 101,107 32 8,698
- IHLLCH 2 45 6 15,382 4 141
2 AIOtL| O}
- EF 13 514 21 1,557 22 3,195
- REHE 3 80 3 428 5 875
EU 104 13,337 136 51,198 143 48,502
sEdA 118 21,174 149 60,535 160 49,749
- 9= 23 1,740 22 2,305 31 9,004
- =g 18 1,231 29 6,813 30 2,265
- ARA 11 7,918 10 8,959 10 979
- IZEA 9 412 15 620 24 2,027
- B0 3 1,030 5 1,188 10 2,308
- OlZ2l0t 9 481 11 1,842 70 721
- Hgst= 28 6,254 20 10,629 27 30,904
ZF: 82 $1 = 36.05(2006), 33.72(2007), 34.90(2008)
X2: BOIEH=EXHH)
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O Company Natee International Law Office Ltd.

o Address: 25 Alma Link Building, 16th Floor, Soi Chidlom,Ploenchit Road, Lumpini,
Pathumwan Bangkok 10330 Thailand

Tel: (66-2) 655-5425

Fax: (66—2) 253-6994

Contact: person Mr. Natee

Email: nilo@ksc15.th.com

URL: www.nateelaw.com

o O O O O

O Company Inter Consultants Law & Accounting Associates Co., Ltd.

o Address: 399/48 Thonglor21 Lane, Sukhumvit 55 Road, Wattana, Bangkok 10110
Thailand

Tel: (66-2) 381-0679, (66-2) 712-8207

Fax: (66-2) 381-2687

Email: interco@interco.co.th

URL: www.interco.co.th
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Ei= AHIXS X2 =242 WA 82 Z2H &5 S0l AY A0 Bt ItE Z2HE0|
O HEA AtsstD UL S22 HIZ X2E £ Qe ¥R IIEQ 2080l AHIA
IE AIZRES ASAIIID UL S8 BI=Z IIE ZHe 882 2He HlE8& 50:50 0ICH

2) AHIX R0 S|

JHE2 EH= AHIXF 200 SI1 & JIE 2 QQI0ICH HI|l =222 I Ui A8 2¢
As0l G HA HOICH Ol ek Tesco Lotus, Carrefour, Big C S2 OIE€ &0l DA 2¢
b2 &0l AXMO| H=E D UL

E& LSt 20 Z2H0 =R s ot U= HOICH S8 EH=22 Office of the
Consumer Protection Board, Consumer Foundation 2 Ji JIZ0 A AH HS0H 28t

AHIA XA & F2E HE6t0 ULH AHIX BESHE s JI20 A 826t JACH

S EH=22 CXCI0| S Ao HEgH It JUs SHOICH JI=2HQl AHIAF BE2
A Z0] E0olst =8t CAelE &dFote ZE0l ALk Ot&ENK= 2= &0 &3
ENL:IDN; 2 74, oAHAS M= urdSH AF CIAC A0l AeiE D UK LUt e
CHAH 0| CF.

Ei= NCC Exbihition Organizer Co.,Ltd. &YXl Ms.Busaya Prakobthong Ol =™, Ei=
2 HiA=E HEs AS2 2iE {Igo AAH g2 20 UM, HEs XSsE He=z
dastn UCH HEO AWM =0 JHE 3 EdE WY I &2 FR0MS0H, Oe
HAEESOoZ I HUZLD Us F=AMOIC BHE HY WAL IHE 2 832 2F,
&3t SO0ICH

3) 8= AE oXlx

Ei= AHlX= 24X OE AF JtXl JI0 2 4ot 0| UL == &4329 42
oA o 82 CHilM ®2 JIUXE Wasctes A0l f2 22 SAM0ICH ST EH=
2H|XeE 0=, |88, 22 J&X HES M dF6tn A0, 2 2~3 EH2b AIEE
S8 YEOZ =2 A EQ 85T IF ALsdl= =AMOICH

Ch. 28 H<

1) 4 &

Ei=2 AMY=2 SEUEQ FSLL M SSLez RZE = UL sly RS2
ol &, &0lE, HOE S0/, A RS22 88 M AIE2S = = UL
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Ei=0ll= S 2F 172 JHOll Ol=2= AO0HE0l AUCH WAL dSHe A =2 &
Aol A% dEL EoECZ WEAN HHME= FAOICH

Sl | Moo HEXAQ B2 JI¥@2Z= Central Retail Corporation (CRC)2t
Charoen Pokphan Group(CP1&)0l RUCt CRC= HI=2o &AM <21 & #I0Ok3 xHeolol
Tops 38, &0l OHAQ Big C 2004, Carrefour 7HE 25t Y/A2U, ZBHAI| Ol=
Tops= UIZ2tE Royal AholdUI A, Carrefour= Z&A CarrefourOl Hl 262+ DGR 12, Big
C YAl Z&HAQ| Casino AS0H 68%2 X222 LEotRULCH CP= 2Dl & &0l &
o Lotus 14JH, Makro 1712 #IHOF2MQl Sunny's Supermarket® 8 AR5t1] UA20,
HO|HEQl 7-Eleven2 ZEXIOIXE &S5 2ZotY JUAJUCH DL A& /D] 0IF0H= 7-
Eleven=2 Ml 2I8t Makro, Lotus, Sunny's Supermarketl X2 R 2J/g2 HEE
o Makro, & =2| Tesco, ZI|0 2 Delhaize Le LionHH 22t L& 3HULCEH

g
i HS otD UCH HE £ HE2 & Jr20 WRGtD H2 AWl AlE, TO2s 2
2, €2 FXUHE S 8 2 U dEHCe=Z Oldet e 20 &= 28 20
B 8L E2 AMES =10 UA2H, BIAELB0 20~30% #F#LHOINEC=E 15~20% #
A0 SHS & = UL HeH0 SFTEN 7SS UHA4LZ o= BHH 2o HE=2
2t HSS oz ot UCL 2 ?J] Ol =As Sk FHNE EU20, 22 S0
X = St UL FSoid &=0IC
O 5O
Ei=0l= &M < 50004 JHSl s5IHOI2MOI UCH R =2 +HOEI2 HatE0 L& U2
O, SEXHQ F#L03 X2 TopsE HMelotds B2 gl &4F0I0HL
O w3A
Ei=0l= <6002 WMatE0l UM, O = HE 2 Hed HMel2 Central SHaE
Robinson #H3tFO0ICH. HHetE =2 1998E@ 1569 i, 199982 169 E2i2 MHES =72
O, OHE OHE0l SIt FAIOICH B2 SA4FSWY =0, HAZHS = DNECZ ot
UL,
O BoF

Bi=0Ae HoES AN=E
= ES

A S 2 Y= B

7-Eleven2Z Al 198940l HS AIZZJUCH. ALK RIZUHA &
JHE 2 HoE Hel2 CPI %ot /U= 7-ElevenOlLCh.

OIOHSl BIojE 2 24A12 SEE ot UM, =2 &g XF0lU =40 fIXIct AUACH
=)
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- Amway (Thailand) Ltd.

o
Base Five Intertrade Co., Ltd.

ZELESE:
- Avon Cosmetics (Thailand) Ltd.

o
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Eastern Herb Co., Ltd.

Essencially Yours Industry (Asia) Co., Ltd.
Far East Publications Co., Ltd.

Herbalife International (Thailand) Ltd.
Household System Co.,Ltd.
Kangzen—Kenko International Co., Ltd.
Lux Royal (Thailand) Co.,Ltd.

Marketing Media Associates Co., Ltd.
Mary Kay (Thailand) Ltd.

Matol Botanical (Thailand) Ltd.

Nu Life International (Thailand) Ltd.

Nu Skin Personal Care (Thailand) Ltd.
Nutrimetics International (Thailand) Co., Ltd.
Skyline Unity Co., Ltd.

Sunrider Thailand Inc.

Suprederm International Co., Ltd.

Thai Pola Co.,Ltd.

Tupperware (Thailand) Ltd.

Unilife International Co., Ltd.

Women's World Co., Ltd.

o &42d

TVE S&t 8480 ME2 Bl =22 24510 JACH K TV MEAAMS0 sS4 &
2]gs Fg= =Scle =2z &0t YA TVE Set Hils =22 ot 20
£ = UASH 2HIXS AEHE Al2Zts =20 =10 UL Sol &= 201 S0l E&8 X
Aol Al2tES 2otd= AHIASHA JIE 210 UL =2 848 Z2 )0 =34
HoZ AHE 2 x20IXE #E =2 486t JU=s SO0I0HL

sad T2 )H2 F IO L0l 018D UL HMes TveS=10 B0 A EXE
ot = A2 TV dE=2 848 Z2 8= MA6t] B0 At 24 06t S
o= & "OILH SMe 20 AL TV SE=222H UE A2t &0 Z0H AL A
& TOiots 2YOICH ZeECeZ & BHel -0l O %0l 22510 UL

Sl Ei=0ls 10002 TV S4d 22180 U220, 22Ut 20l s4d HE0 T2
U K= EelU, CPs 252 Il =sE feluetet 22 848 ME FAE = 2
Aoz LeAM ULH EL4T AIEES A HIE(L2,5008 &) 22 FEE D QUCH
s4ad ZZ)Hs Sol BHilit=s MS2 2317, HEES, Jlet a7 SO0IL =8 &
Of et HISE TVE EO0l AMl8ot= 25~44AM12 ==0[CH

O Ei= F2 4% YA 3=

TV Direct Co., Ltd.

ZF=2:100/15-16 12A Floor, Vongvanij Bldg,9 Rd, Huaykwang, Bangkok
Tel: (662) 347-0099

Fax: N/A

URL: www.tvdirect2u.com
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o Netech Marketing Co., Ltd.

- =2 1 Glas Haus Bldg., 9th Fl., Room No. 901/3, Soi Sukhumvit 25, Sukhumvit
Road, Klongtoey Nua, Wattana, Bangkok 10110

- Tel: (662) 661-7900

- Fax: (662) 661-7887

- URL: www.shoppingathome.net

o Mitr Pattana Home Shopping Co., Ltd.

- F=2:747/140-1 Soi Wat Chan Nai, Sathu Pradit Road, Bang Pong Pang, Yan Nawa,
Bangkok 10120

- Tel: (662) 296-9933

- Fax: (662) 683-5924

- URL: www.sahashop.com (Under construction)

ct. FY 43

c2totel 2118 Hg2eZ =29 23 2EI=I} Ei= AIEN 252 dTT D JUCH It
& 7 A8 20t= 2212 HL2Z Ragnarok, Pangya S 282 HY2 Ei=2 =AY
2 eAE 1 UL

200743 128 J|Z& Ei= LHOIAM MBIA =01 222 HY2 & 3000 S22 =ItE Exs
2 &= 75%, et 12%, Ei= 8%, &= 5% =O0I|Ct. 20063 = CI1J| &2ct2l HY =<0
N AMRIE XS =2 HLYS2 A4HEH Yulgang, Pangya, Ragnarok, Special Force &
st= e 2 HI=S0l 90% OIAO0ICH €2, ==2 g0 ZHE2 BH=0M 2 AlE
Ol CHSt KIHHE =S dAtot] A= x| =2 BEXNT Otdl, AsXE Otd, SUHES Ot
22t A O0IC

20064 Ei= 22t AHY AME R2= Y Oidl & 20% H&sH 3,000 &2 22
AFEl O 20042 Ragnarok A2 HJIZ Ef=2 2212 HY &0l 22 H&o6)]
MMOM, 2005E OlF Ei= =222l HY AIEES MMORPG (Massively Multiplayer Online
RolePlay Game) A fI==2 ZHERUCEH

= i

Z2 H= =222 A AE sts= =2 HSOILH 20052 ot A=< =& =2ct
el A Pangyaldt AJHEI 2 QIJIE 22BA HFZ HYO0I BHi= =22t HEY AEE
=R E dE=Z Xiel EULL

Pangyas= 12 EH=0 A0S 22t HLSH Z K ZoM HEE0H 0ledst S80I
ol J|9 HIZZ Z0|=. M HY2 222 H20t1 O0IE Tz =22 2510 =
JI A X9 #2401 018 &0l UCH E, EH=2010] dScte HHS HEHE ME
ol UCH = T 2J|o Aolo=z HEICt st=24t HY & 85 RagnarokIt Ef= AIE 0l
H4BFHOZ & =8 08 = otUZ HOM2 HEY HSEHE S= AIES0l Z2d, 0 22
0l M Ragnarok® Pangyall C1J|0l= LW aSot= =0 UCH

Pangya= AMSEO0| 2t&otd, AL A& = Al2H0l ®OeE MH=L AL SH, J|I&
O EH=20 238 HAMAZFTO HYOl Ot AZ=x AHAolgte 2EH=E =SHUAS HE A0
ULH =A@ &8 FHUAET HY 22 XN, OI0IE 75 T M2 HEGHH AFSAt
I 2 202 1 UL

Ei=-82
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Ragnarok, Lineage Il S st=4F A0l EH=2 & 2208 HY A& HeEes 2ot
DA 2l xDH OHY JEE 2F, R0 st AI2Xe &g S E0oF & WAIDI
T2 ME0| G S=0AM2 830 EH=0AME 830 SHE=E M == AL 422
288 = ¢ = 82 2HiME o ECh Pangyas EH=012 IS0l CHe &S olA
(= HEH)D A3 AI(OtOI 8 ZHOHE S8t w=8H)IF HEdl x3HE

mr
TN
>_
03
=2
x
10

2. 2JI3e
(1 US$ = 33.0167 Baht / 2009.12.22 & J|&E)
= = Jt= (Baht) Bl
2 1kg 24-24.5 2 & 100% 1 S=(2009.12.17 & JI&E)
Hek 12 04 58.25 Fresh Eggs, CP
A0I S4 1kg 199
XD sS4 1kg 149
23 Pasteurized Milk 450cc, Meiji
Al | 25 500mL - -
- 39 Pasteurized Milk 830cc, Meiji
: AlER 1L 38 Refined Palm Olein from Pericarp, Jade
v M 1L 14 Mont Fleur
GHZ=(BtoIuI2N 355mL, 6 ) 228 atordl 330mL, 6 &
Sl 1 2H(LEZ 2I0IE) 75
BHH H (WL E BloH) 70
XM 1212 180 Average
SIRZEEM G, Xk 28,000-40,000 | Average, AIA Thailand
o 2| Full Cover, 1 9) _
g |ZEO=HCI==EX 1000up | g=RIAEER
SA2D] Wk=d)
1l HANZHI(AZEE O i}
24219] LIDIEXR) 1000 up g2 ARHA
E- =N BMW 520d Corporate Edition
(2000cc &IXl, @E, 2,999,000 (2009.8 & &)
oI &t D I=2AK) 1,990,000 Peugeot 407 (2010 & &1 0l A)
Ziar SAIER 1L 34.84 UGR 91 RON (2009.12.17 & J| =)
2 INEE=PNE=E=1s] 3000 up 2000cc J1&E, BiDI&0l et et
NSAEEZ 22
AlK
gﬁ%ﬁ Toﬂé, 752.21
CHOl/CHEH, 1 )
SA 1A =X 2 20 Bic C Ratchadamri Branch
o | XNotE JIE2e3a( 72 16
= 7-8 Regular Bus
T 11-24 Air Conditioned Bus
Al D223 35
E | ANUES 2@ &) 3-27 Time Zone, Distance Off W2t Zet&, TOT
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A 2HES 2=
32 stmoz 2 ) 15 008 AtE Al, TOT
sMEs o= 23:00-17:00 0.58Baht/
(@ 5= 12) 0.58-1.7 17:00-23:00 1.7Baht,
e BN Z2M J|2
OIEfY! & AF=22(ADSL J1=) 890 ADSL 2M J|&, CS LOXINFO
~ |OHIE & AX=
; (150sm, semi—furnished, 45,000 Apartment on Narathiwas—Sathorn Road
AU, BAE)
9,|30._|§"DI_ _DTC_% 1 Li' AAHA2 j == ER<13 SH 11 SH
solz (Z=AE) 309,000-316,500 | =L S (Il AHI+HAE &Y L&),
w | =olstn 55 14 N o= —
;,: foim (;{\E) 330,000 2 BIISAHI+2AS 0184 H| &),
Q=2olsty NE | R o __
4 a2 (=AT) 375,000 A2 (DS AHI+AES I &H| L&,
Egsd((hdg) 1 5 885 22 W VAT+Senvice Charge &,
= | HARZ (A3) ’ Sheraton Grande Sukhumvit
g | =25 (342) 18 5 390 22 W VAT+Service Charge &,
HAaR=2 (A2) ’ Bangkok Palace Hotel
HE =2(z42 U=
AU TPAF, 202013 A} 10,000-13,000 | Average, 28t IE =&
=2 g 20)
PN el g5 9 =8 50k
o e _ A 4872 |2 _
(st 20 x=9) Z2HLC=S2 FA 20 203(Baht/day)
g= | HUNE 20
/ (QIASHE 54 HH 20,000-50,000 | Average, Senior/Human Resource
R E2 € 20)
T HAEI2AIZ 48 A2t
SASIIAU S ZI0H 90 ¢
H2t=H e ZA 13
= 54 22 =2 YES
JIE | E2l0|32IY(AE 1 8 D) 140 up
A3 0 H=2KBC AMZEA
3. HIO| &=

Jh 2Ieiols S8t oI &=

1) Magazine(directory)

o Thailand Trade Information Services
- Tel: (66-2) 661-2442
- Fax: (66-2) 661-2439
- Email: info@ttis.co.th
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o Thailand Automotive Industry
- Tel: (66-2) 324-0710
- Fax: (66-2) 323-9598
- Email: thaiauto@thaiauto.or.th

o The Federation of Thai Industries
- Tel: (66-2)345-1000
- Fax: (66-2)345-1296
- E-mail: pr-div@off.fti.or.th

2) Associations

o Thai Garment Manufacturers Association
- Tel: (66-2) 681-2222
- Fax: (66-2) 681-0231/2
- Email: info@thaigarment.org

o Thai Printing Association
- Tel: (66-2) 712-1995
- Fax: (66-2) 713-6164
- Email: thaipack@thaipack.com

o The Environment Engineering Association of Thailand(EEAT)
- Tel: (66-2) 617-1530 to 1
- Fax: (66-2) 279-9720
- E-mail: info@eeat.or.th
- URL: http://www.eeat.or.th

o Animal Health Products Association
- Tel: (66-2) 935-5461
- Fax: (66-2) 932-7551
- E-mail: nackanun@gmail.com

o Thai Machinery Association
- Tel: (66-2) 712-2096
- Fax: (66-2) 712-2979
- E-mail: thaimachinery@yahoo.com

3) Exhibition

o Place Bangkok International Trade & Exhibition Centre (BITEC)
- Tel: (66-2) 749-3939
- Fax: (66-2) 749-3949
- Contact: Mr. Krit
- Email: kriti@bitec.net
- URL: www.bitec.net

Ikotra
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o Place IMPACT Arena, Exhibition and Convention center

- Tel: (66-2) 504-5050

Fax: (66—-2) 504-4445

Contact: Ms. Kessuri

Email: sales@impact.co.th
URL: www.impact.co.th

o Place Queen Sirikit National Convention Center(QSNCC)

- Tel: (66-2) 229-3000

Fax: (66-2) 229-3001
Contact: Ms. Archalita

Email: info@qgsncc.co.th
URL: www.gsncc.co.th

BIOIOl &=

E 1

o
el

2ct

Lt

o www.moc.go.th — Ministry of Commerce

o www.depthai.go.th — Department of Export Promotion

o www.thaiautoparts.or.th — Thai Auto—Parts Manufacturers Association

o www.thailandpages.com — Thailand Business Pages
o www.yellowpages.co.th — Thailand Yellow Pages
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- Website: www.nist.ac.th
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o Ruamrudee International School / OI=XA|
- 3 4242 Moo 4, Ramkamhaeng Road, angkok

- & 3 66-2-518-0320-9
- Website: www.rism.co.th

o TRAILL International School Bangkok

- & 41 34-36 Soi 18, Ramkamhaeng Road, Huamark
- & 3 66-2-314-5250

- Website: www.traillschool.ac.th

o Bangkok Patana School / &=H|

=
- T

- & g 66-2-398-0200
- Website: www.patana.ac.th

o The Saint Andrews International School / &=2H|

=
- T

- & 3} 66-2-381-2387
A 66-2--391-5227

- Website: www.st—andrews.ac.th
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O Silom Road =4

o Dusit Thani

- Rate: 199.12 $

1 02-236-0450/9
- Web site: www.dusit.com

- Tel

- E-mail: dusitbkk@dusit.com
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o Holiday Inn Crowne Plaza Bangkok
- Rate: 102.99 $
- Tel : 02-238-4300
- Web site: www.crowneplazabangkok.com
- E-mail: admin@crowneplazabangkok.com

o Sofitel Silom Bangkok
- Rate: 85 $
- Tel: 02-238-1991
- Web site: www.accorhotels.com/asia
- E-mail: H3616-SL2@accor.com

o Narai Hotel Bangkok(KBC 20l A H)
- Rate: 43.49 $
- Tel: 02-237-0100
- Web site: www.narai.com
- E-mail: narai@narai.com

o Montien Hotel Bangkok
- Rate: 57.22 %
- Tel : 02-233-7060 , 02-234-8060
- Web site: www.montien.com
- E-mail: bangkok@montien.com

o Oriental Hotel
- Rate: 238.00 $
- Tel : 02-236-0400 , 02-236-0420
- Web site: www.mandarinoriental.com
- E-mail: bscorbkk@loxinfo.co.th

o Royal Orchid Sheraton Hotel
- Rate: 121.53 $
- Tel : 02-266-0123 , 02-236-3535
- Web site: www.sheraton.com, www.RoyalOrchidSheraton.com
- E-mail: 00172.info@sheraton.com

o Shangri—-La Hotel
- Rate: 138.00 $
- Tel : 02-599-3000
- Web site: www.shangri—la.com
- E-mail: slim@shangri—la.com

o Silom City Inn
- Rate: 25.18 $
- Tel : 02-235-4976 ,02-635-6211/4
- Web site: www.silomcityinn.com
- E-mail: silomcityinn@inet.co.th
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o Tower Inn Hotel Silom Road
- Rate: 32.04 $
- Tel : 02-237-8300/4
- Web site: www.towerinnbangkok.com
- E-mail: towerinn@a-net.net.com

o Trinity Place Silom Hotel
- Rate: 25.18 $
- Tel : 02-231-5050 , 02-231-5333

o Wall Street Inn Bangkok
- Rate: 22.89 $
- Tel : 02-233-4144 , 02-233-4164/7
- E-mail: wallstreetinn@hotmail.com

O Sathon Road(2LlA X)) =H

o Sathorn Villa-Bangkok Hotel
- Rate: 20.60 $
- Tel : 02-212-7786/7 , 212-7770
- E-mail: sathornvilla@hotmail.com

o Evergreen Laurel Hotel Bangkok

- Rate: 114.44 $

- Tel : 02-266-9988 , 02-266-7266
Web site: http://www.evergreen—hotels.com
- E-mail: elhbkk@evergreen.com.tw

o Westin Banyan Tree Bangkok Hotel
- Rate: 168.00 $
- Tel : 02-679-1200
- Web site: www.westin—bangkok.com
- E-mail: bangkok@banyantree.com

O Siam Square(AY X&), Lumpini 2& F=H

o Arnoma Hotel Bangkok
- Rate: 54.93 $
- Tel : 02-677-6240/5
- E-mail: bcenter@arnomabkk.pr.co.th

o Grand Hyatt Erawan Bangkok
- Rate: 188.82 $
- Tel : 02-254-1234
- Web site: www.bangkok.hyatt.com/bangh/index.html
- E-mail: erawan@loxinfo.co.th
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O Le Meridien President
- Rate: 50.35 %
- Tel : 02-656-0444 ext. 6945-9
- Web site: www.lemeridien—bangkok.com
- E-mail: information@lemeridien—bangkok.com

© Mandarin Bangkok
- Rate: 29.75 $
- Tel : 02-238-0230 , 02-633-3170/9 , 02-633-3181/90
- Web site: www.mandarin—bkk.com
- E-mail: mandarin@mandarin—bkk.com

o Novotel Bangkok on Siam Square
- Rate: 57.68 $
- Tel : 02-255-6888
- Web site: www.novotelbkk.com
- E-mail: reserve@novotelbkk.com

o Pathumwan Princess Hotel
- Rate: 59.28 $
- Tel : 02-216-3700/29
- Web site: www.royalprincess.com/mbk
- E-mail: ppb@dusit.com

o Pinnacle Lumpini Hotel
- Rate: 22.20 $
- Tel : 02-287-0111/21, 02-287-3420
- Web site: www.pinaclehotels.com
- E-mail: pinhl@loxinfo.co.th

o Regent Bangkok
- Rate: 177.00 $
- Tel : 02-251-6127
- Web site: www.regenthotels.com, www.fourseasons.com
- E-mail: RBK.business.center@fourseasons.com

o Siam Inter—Continental Bangkok Hotel
- Rate: 54.93 $
- Tel : 02-253-0355/7
- Web site: www.interconti.com/thailand/bangkok/hotel_bansia.html
- E-mail: bangkok@interconti.com

O Sukhumvit Road(KBC ATHAIl, Ml 12 AHXP, =20 HFE X)) F=H

© Amari Boulevard Hotel

- Rate: 54.93 $

- Tel : 02-255-2930/40

- Web site: www.amari.com
E-mail: boulevard@amari.com
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o Bel-Aire Princess Bangkok
- Rate: 45.78 $
- Tel : 02-253-4300
- E-mail: bela@dusit.com

o Euro Inn Hotel
- Rate: 29.75 $
- Tel : 02-259-9480
- Web site: www.euro—inn.com, www.euroinn.co.th
- E-mail: euroinn@loxinfo.co.th

o Four Wings Hotel Bangkok
- Rate: 38.91 §
- Tel : 02-260-2100
- E-mail: fourwings@hotmail.com

o Imperial Impala Hotel
- Rate: 44.63 $
- Tel : 02-259-0053
- Web site: www.imperialimpala.com
- E-mail: impala@imperialimpala.com

o Imperial Tara Hotel
- Rate: 56.30 $
- Tel : 02-259-2900/19
- Web site: www.imperialtara.com
- E-mail: tara@imperialtara.com

o Imperial Queens Park Hotel
- Rate: 71.41°$
- Tel : 02-261-9000
- Web site: www.imperialgueenspark.com
- E-mail: queenspark@imperialhotels.com

o Jade Pavilion Hotel
- Rate: 25.18 $
- Tel : 02-259-4675/89
- Web site: www.baiyokehotels.co.th
- E-mail: jadepavillion@baiyoke.co.th

o JW Marriott Hotel Bangkok
- Rate: 104.37 $
- Tel : 02-656-7700
- Web site: www.marriott.com
- E-mail: marriott@adsl.loxinfo.com
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o Landmark Bangkok
- Rate: 86.97 $
- Tel : 02-254-0404
- Web site: www.landmarkbangkok.com
- E-mail: email@landmarkbangkok.com

o Manhattan Hotel Bangkok
- Rate: 22.89 $
- Tel : 02-255-0166 , 02-255-0188
- Web site: www.hotelmanhattan.com
- E-mail: hotelmanhanttan@bigfoot.com

o Nana Hotel
- Rate: 26.32 $
- Tel : 02-656-8235 , 02-255-0122 , 02-252-0121
- Web site: www.nanahotel.co.th
- E-mail: nanabkk@nanahotel.co.th

o Rembrandt Hotel Bangkok
- Rate: 44.63 $
- Tel : 02-261-7100/4
- Web site: www.rembrandtbkk.com
- E-mail: sales@rembrandtbkk.com

o Royal Benja Hotel
- Rate: 34.33 $
- Tel : 02-655-2920/54
- Web site: www.royalbenja.th.com
- E-mail: info@royalbenja.th.com

o Somerset Hotel
- Rate: 38.91 $
- Tel : 02-254-8500/24
- E-mail: somerinn@asianet.co.th

o St. James Hotel
- Rate: 36.62 $
- Tel : 02-261-0890/7
- Web site: www.amari.com/st.james/
- E-mail: stiames@amari.com

o Tai—Pan Hotel
- Rate: 36.62 $
- Tel : 02-260-9888 , 02-260-9898
- Web site: www.tai-pan.com
- E-mail: info@tai—pan.com
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o Windsor Suites Hotel Bangkok
- Rate: 45.78 $
- Tel : 02-262-1234
- Web site: windsorsuiteshotel.com
- E-mail: info@windsorsuiteshotel.com

O Zenith Sukhumvit Hotel Bangkok
- Rate: 50.35 $
- Tel: 02-655-4999
- E-mail: zenithbk@loxinfo.co.th

0 Ratchadaphisek Road(8t=CHAIA AXHXI) =t

o Emerald Hotel Bangkok
- Rate: 64.09 $
- Tel : 02-276-4567
- Web site: www.emeraldhotel.com
- E-mail: em@emeraldhotel.com

o Fortune Hotel
- Rate: 37.76 $
- Tel: 02-641-1500
- Web site: www.fortunehotel.com
- E-mail: reservation@fortunehotel.com

o Grand Hotel Bangkok
- Rate: 50.35 $
- Tel : 02-253-0651/79
- Web site: www.gracehotel.com
- E-mail: grace@gracehotel.com

o Maxx Hotel
- Rate: 27.47 $
- Tel: 02-248-0011
- E-mail: maxxhotl@ksc.th.com

o Radisson Hotel Bangkok
- Rate: 41.20 $
- Tel : 02-641-4777 , 02-641-4888
- Web site: www.radisson.co.th
- E-mail: radisson@samart.co.th

o Siam Beverly Hotel
- Rate: 25.18 $
- Tel : 02-275-4046/8 , 02-275-4397
- E-mail: wiambeka@mail.chcom.com
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O &2(Royal Palace) =t

© Royal Hotel Bangkok
- Rate: 22.89 $
- Tel : 02-222-9111/26
- Web site: www.rattanakosin—hotel.com
- E-mail: info@rattanakosin—hotel.com

o Royal Princess
- Rate: 50.35 $
- Tel : 02-281-3088
- Web site: www.dusit.com/plb/index.html
- E-mail: larnluang@dusit.com

o Viengtai Hotel
- Rate: 27.47 $
- Tel : 02-280-5434
- Web site: www.viengtai.co.th
- E-mail: info@viengtai.co.th

O L2 2E (Phetburi Road) =8

o Amari Atrium Hotel
- Rate: 54.93 $
- Tel 1 02-718-2000
- Web site: www.amari.com
- E-mail: atrium@amari.com

o Amari Watergate Hotel
- Rate: 61.80 %
- Tel : 02-653-9000
- Web site: www.amari.com
- E-mail: watergate@amari.com

o Asia Bangkok Hotel
- Rate: 24.03 $
- Tel : 02-215-0808
- Web site: www.asiahotel.co.th
- E-mail: sale@asiahotel.co.th

o Bangkok Palace Hotel
- Rate: 29.75 $
- Tel : 02-253-0510
- Web site: www.bangkokpalace.com
- E-mail: sales@bangkokpalace.com

o Baiyoke Sky Hotel
- Rate: 43.49 $
- Tel : 02-656-3000 , 656-3456
- Web site: www.baiyokehotels.co.th/baiyokesky/
- E-mail: baiyokesky@baiyoke.co.th
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Best Western Baiyoke Suite Hotel

Rate: 24.03 $

Tel : 02-253-0371/88 , 02-255-0330/41

Web site: www.baiyokehotels.co.th/baiyokesuite/
E-mail: baiyokesuite@baiyoke.co.th

City Lodge

Rate: 41.43 $

Tel : 02-254-4783/5 , 02-253-7705

Web site: www.amari.com/citylodge/index.htm
E-mail: citylodge@amari.com

D'ma Pavilion Hotel

Rate: 29.75 $

Tel : 02-650-0288 ext. 7711 & 7718

Web site: www.six—senses.com/dma-pavilion
E-mail: dema@Iloxinfo.co.th

Grand Diamond Pratunam Executive Residence
Rate: 48.06 $

Tel : 02-656-6888/98 , 02-254-5496/7

Web site: www.granddiamondbkk.com

E-mail: info@granddiamondbkk.com

Indra Regent Hotel

Rate: 38.91 $

Tel : 02-208-0022/33

Web site: www.indrahotel.com
E-mail: sales@indrahotel.com

O Chatuchak(THeHAI &) F=H

o

Sofitel Central Plaza Bangkok

Rate: 80.11 $

Tel : 02-541-1234

Web site: www.centralhotelresorts.com
E-mail: cpbsales@chr.co.th

O China Town(&=0! &) F=H

o

New Empire Hotel

Rate: 18.31 $

Tel : 02-234-6990

Web site: www.newempirehotel.com
E-mail: info@newempirehotel.com
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o Grand China Princess Hotel

- Rate: 32.61 %

1 02-224-9977
- Web site: www.grandchina.com

- E-mail: gcp@grandchina.com

- Tel

O Rama lll Road F=H

o Montien Riverside Hotel Bangkok

- Rate: 62.94 $

1 02-292-2999 , 02-292-2888

- Web site: www.montien.com

- Tel

- E—mail: riverside@montien.com
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O Xt Zz20KChao Phraya) & 2XH

o

A Sala Thai

- Type of food: Thai / Europe
- Tel: 02-237-0077/8 ext. 150
- Price: B 700 / 2 pers

o Angelini Restaurant & Bar(Shangri—La Hotel)
- Type of food: ltalian

- Tel: 02-236-7777 ext. 1766

- Price: B 800-1000 / 2 pers

o Benihana(Marriott Royal Garden Riverside Hotel)
- Type of food: Japanese & American

- Tel: 02-476-0021/2 ext. 1442

- Price: B 1000 / 2 pers

o Cilantro (The Peninsula Bangkok)
- Type of food: International

- Tel: 02-861-2888

- Price: B 500-1000 / 2 pers

o Coffee Garden(Shangri-La Hotel)
- Type of food: International

- Tel: 02-236-7777

- Price: B 1000 / 2 pers

o Edogin(Shangri-La Hotel)
- Type of food: Japanese

- Tel: 02-236-7777

- Price: B 1500 / 2 pers

O Habour View Restaurant(Montien Riverside Hotel)
- Type of food: ltalian

- Tel: 02-292-2999 , 292-2888

- Price: B 600 / 2 pers

o Jesters(The Peninsula Bangkok)
- Type of food: Continental

- Tel: 02-861-2888

- Price: n/a

o Lobby Lounge(Shangri-La Hotel)

- Type of food: Lobby lounge

- Tel: 02-236-7777

- Price: B 380 ++ / per (Sun), B 240 ++ / (Mon—Sat)
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(67

Maenam Terrace(Shangri-La Hotel)

- Type of food: International

- Tel: 02-236-7777 ext. 1100, 1156

- Price: B 595 ++ (Brunch, Adult), B 950 ++ (Dinner Buffet, Adult)

o Manohra(Marriott Royal Garden Riverside Hotel)
- Type of food: Thai

- Tel: 02-476-0021/2 ext. 1413

- Price: B 2400 / 2 pers

o Mei Jiang(The Peninsula Bangkok)

- Type of food: Cantonese

- Tel: 02-861-2888

- Price: B 500-1000 / 2 pers (Lunch), B 1000-1500 / 2 pers (Dinner)

o Rice Mill(Marriott Royal Garden Riverside Hotel)
- Type of food: Chinese

- Tel: 02-476-0021

- Price: B 1000 / 2 pers

o River Night Market(Royal Orchid Sheraton Hotel & Tower)
- Type of food: Seafood

- Tel: 02-266-0123

- Price: n/a

o Riverside Lounge(Shangri-La Hotel)
- Type of food: Lounge

- Tel: 02-236-7777

- Price: B 700 / 2 pers

o Sai Chol Restaurant(Montien Riverside Hotel)
- Type of food: Thai / Viethamese

- Tel: 02-292-2999 , 292-2888

- Price: B 600 / 2 pers

o Salathip(Shangri-La Hotel)
- Type of food: Thai
- Tel: 02-236-7777
- Price: B 800-1000 / 2 pers

o The Cafe Restaurant(Montien Riverside Hotel)
- Type of food: Thai / International

- Tel: 02-292-2999 , 292-2888

- Price: B 500 / 2 pers

o Shang Palace(Shangri-La Hotel)
- Type of food: Chinese

- Tel: 02-236-7777

- Price: B 800-1000 / 2 pers
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The Emperor Restaurant(Montien Riverside Hotel)
- Type of food: Chinese

- Tel: 02-292-2999 , 292-2888

- Price: B 600 / pers

o Thailand Tonight(Royal Orchid Sheraton Hotel & Tower)
- Type of food: Seafood , BBQ
- Tel: 02-266-0123

o The Fountain Cafe(Shangri—-La Hotel)
- Type of food: International

- Tel: 02-236-7777

- Price: B 1000 / 2 pers

o Traders Vic's(Marriott Royal Garden Riverside Hotel)
- Type of food: Polynesian

- Tel: 02-476-0021

- Price: B 1600 / 2 pers

o Yok Yor Restaurant

- Type of food: Thai

- Tel: 02-863-0565/6
- Price: B 300 / 2 pers

OO0 AHE(Sathon) A

o Bai Yun(Westin Banyan Tree Bangkok)
- Type of food: Chinese

- Tel: 02-679-1200

- Price: B 600 / per

O Botanica
- Type of food: Thai
- Tel: 02-656—1305/6Price: B 400 / per

o Cafe De Park Restaurant
- Type of food: International
- Tel: 02-677-5000

- Price: B 220 / per

o Cafe Laurel(Evergreen Laurel Hotel)
- Type of food: International

- Tel: 02-266-9988 ext. 2826-7

- Price: B 600 / 2 pers

o Canton Palace(Evergreen Laurel Hotel)
- Type of food: Chinese

- Tel: 02-266-9988 ext. 2832-3

- Price: B 600 / 2 pers
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o

Cappucino(Le Meridien President Hotel)
- Type of food: Thai / International

- Tel: 02-656-0444

- Price: B 220 / per

o Circle Restaurant

- Type of food: Californian
- Tel: 02-650-8047

- Price: B 600 / 2 pers

o Compass Rose(Westin Banyan Tree Bangkok)
- Type of food: Lounge

- Tel: 02-679-1200

- Price: n/a

o Cutting Edge

- Type of food: International / Delicatessen
- Tel: 02-650-8961/3

- Price: B 500 ++ / 2 pers

o Espresso Restaurant(Le Royal Merdien)
- Type of food: Thai / International

- Tel: 02-656-0444

- Price: n/a

o Fireplace Grill(Le Meridien President Hotel)
- Type of food: Grill
- Tel: 02-656-0444
- Price: B 1000 / per

o0 Fisherman's

- Type of food: Seafood
- Tel: 02-656-1013/4

- Price: B 300-600 / per

o Genji

- Type of food: Japanese

- Tel: 02-253-0123

- Price: B 500 ++ / per (Lunch), B 1000 ++ / per (Dinner)

o Le Moulin De Sommai

- Type of food: French

- Tel: 02-652-2513 , 652-1052
- Price: B 1200 / 2 pers

o Ma Masion

- Type of food: French

- Tel: 02-253-0123

- Price: B 490 ++(Business Lunch), B 400 ++(Ladies Lunch), B 1300 ++( 4 Course Meal)
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Matteo(Le Meridien President Tower Arcade)
- Type of food: ltalian
- Tel: 02-656-0112/4
- Price: B 800 / 2 pers

o Neil's Tavern Restaurant & Bake Shoppe
- Type of food: Continental

- Tel: 02-260-4391/3

- Price: B 400-700 / per

o Noble House

- Type of food: Cantonese

- Tel: 02-253-0123

- Price: B 290 ++ (Dim Sum Lunch, Adult)

o Paparazzi

- Type of food: ltalian
- Tel: 02-651-4400

- Price: B 400 / 2 pers

o Planet Hollywood

- Type of food: American
- Tel: 02-656-1358

- Price: B 700 / 2 pers

0 PHO Restaurant

- Type of food: Vietnamese

- Tel: 02-251-8945 , 251-8900
- Price: B 400 / 2 pers

o President's Lounge(Le Meridien President)
- Type of food: International

- Tel: 02-656-0444

- Price: B 399 / per

o Rom Sai(Westin Banyon Tree Bangkok)
- Type of food: International

- Tel: 02-679-1200

- Price: B 545 / per

o Shin Daikoku

- Type of food: Japanese
- Tel: 02-656-0096/8

- Price: B 800 / 2 pers

o Sorrento

- Type of food: ltalian

- Tel: 02-234-9841 , 234-9933
- Price: B 1500 / 2 pers
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Summer Palace Chinese Restaurant(Le Royal Merdien)
- Type of food: Chinese

- Tel: 02-656-0444

- Price: n/a

o Tan Dinh

- Type of food: Vietnamese
- Tel: 02-650-8986/7

- Price: B 1000 / 2 pers

o The Ninth Cafe

- Type of food: Thai & European
- Tel: 02-255-7125/7

- Price: B 200-300 / per

o Vito's

- Type of food: Classic ltalian
- Tel: 02-252-7616

- Price: B 600-2000 / 2 pers

o Vito's Spaghetteria

- Type of food: ltalian

- Tel: 02-656-1004

- Price: B 250-300 / 2 pers

o Wanalee Earth Kitchen
- Type of food: Thai

- Tel: 02-652-2939

- Price: B 500 / 2 pers

o Wit's Oyster Bar & Restaurant
- Type of food: British

- Tel: 02-251-9455 , 252-1820
- Price: B 700-1000 / 2 pers

O & &(Silom) X<

o Bengjarong (Dusit Thani Hotel)
- Type of food: Thai

- Tel: 02-236-0450/9

- Price: n/a

O Bussaracum

- Type of food: Thai

- Tel: 02-266-6312/8
- Price: n/a
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China Town(Dusit Thani Hotel)
- Type of food: Chinese

- Tel: 02-236-0450/9 ext 2299
- Price: n/a

o (Cafe Bongo

- Type of food: Italian / Spanish / Mediterranean
- Tel: 02-632-0920

- Price: B 400 / per

o Cafe SWISS Restaurant (Swiss Lodge)
- Type of food: Swiss

- Tel: 02-233-5345

- Price: B 600 / 2 pers

o0 Delaney's

- Type of food: Irish Restaurant & Bar
- Tel: 02-266-7160/1

- Price: n/a

o Delhi's Delights

- Type of food: Indian
- Tel: 02-632-8393

- Price B 400 / 2 pers

o Hai Tien Lo(The Pan Pacific Hotel, Bangkok)

- Type of food: Chinese

- Tel: 02-632-9000

- Price: B 400 / 2 pers (Lunch), B 900 / 2 pers (Dinner)

o Heights Cafe(The Pan Pacific Hotel, Bangkok)

- Type of food: International

- Tel: 02-632-9000

- Price: B 500 / 2 pers (Lunch), B 700 / 2 pers (Dinner)

o Keyaki(The Pan Pacific Hotel, Bangkok)

- Type of food: Japanese

- Tel: 02-632-9000

- Price: B 400 / 2 pers (Lunch), B 1200 / 2 pers (Dinner)

o La Fiesta

- Type of food: Mexican Pub & Restaurant
- Tel: 02-632-7898/9

- Price: B 600 / 2 pers

o Le Bouchon

- Type of food: French family
- Tel: 02-234-9109

- Price: B 500 / per
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Le Cafe Siam

- Type of food: French
- Tel: 02-671-0030/1

- Price: B 1200 / 2 pers

o O'Reillys Irish Pub
- Type of food: Pub
- Tel: 02-632-7515

o Prik Kee Noo

- Type of food: Thai

- Tel: 02-631-2325

- Price: B 250 / 2 pers

o Silom Village Trade Center
- Type of food: Thai
- Tel: 02-662-0080
- Price: B 450 / per

o Silver Palace

- Type of food: Cantonese
- Tel: 02-235-5118/9

- Price: B 800 / 2 pers

o Ta-Ling—Pling

- Type of food: Thai

- Tel: 02-236-4830 , 234-4872
- Price: B 450 / 2 pers

o Tiara Restaurant(Dusit Thani Hotel)
- Type of food: Mediterraneon
- Tel: 02-236-0450/9 ext. 2499

o Tandoor Restaurant(Holiday Inn Crowne Plaza)
- Type of food: Indian

- Tel: 02-238-4300

- Price: 400-500 / per

o T.G.l. Fridays

- Type of food: American

- Tel: 02-236-4830 , 234-4872
- Price: B 450 / 2 pers

o Thai Pavilion(Holiday Inn Crowne Plaza)
- Type of food: Thai
- Tel: 02-238-4300
- Price: B 550 / per
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o Window on Silom(Holiday Inn Crowne Plaza)
- Type of food: International
- Tel: 02-238-4300

O XHOIL+E}2(China Town) X<

O Bon Vivant Restaurant(Tawana Ramada Hotel)
- Type of food: International

- Tel: 02-236-0361 ext 260

- Price: B 245 ++ / per

o China Town Scala Shark—Fins
- Type of food: Chinese
- Tel: 02-623-0183 , 221-1713
- Price: B 200-300 / per

o Indian Hut

- Type of food: Indian

- Tel: 02-237-8812 , 02-237-8799
- Price: B 350 / 2 pers

o Tasty Corner(Tawana Ramada Hotel)

- Type of food: Pizzas , Cakes , Pastries
- Tel: 02-236-0361 ext 228

- Price: B 350 / 2 pers

o0 Tawana Restaurant(Tawana Ramada Hotel)
- Type of food: Local & International

- Tel: 02-236-0361 ext 258

- Price: A |la carte menu

O A2 A 0{(Siam Square) X

o Cafe at the Park(Century Park Hotel)
- Type of food: International
- Tel: 02-246-7800

o Chistera Cafe & Restaurant(Novotel Bangkok)

- Type of food: International

- Tel: 02-255-6888 ext 2515-7

- Price: B 310 ++ / per (Breakfast), B 350 ++ / per (Lunch), B 370 ++ / per (Dinner), B
350 ++ / per (Sunday Brunch)

o Cookie Corner (Pathumwan Princess Hotel)
- Type of food: Pastry shop
- Tel: 02-216-3700/9
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Focazzia(Novotel Bangkok)
- Type of food: ltalian

- Tel: 02-255-6888

- Price: B 950 / 2 pers

o (Ginza Lion

- Type of food: Japanese
- Tel: 02-255-9843

- Price: B 200 / per

o Grappino(Amari Watergate Hotel)
- Type of food: Italian
- Tel: 02-653-9000

o Heichinrou(Amari Watergate Hotel)
- Type of food: Chinese
- Tel: 02-653-9000

o Jao Khun Ou Gallery Restaurant
- Type of food: Thai

- Tel: 02-252-8629 , 653-7857

- Price: B 240-600 / 2 pers

o Kamon Japanese Restaurant(Siam City Hotel)
- Type of food: Japanese
- Tel: 02-247-0123

o Kongju Restaurant (Pathumwan Princess Hotel)
- Type of food: Korean

- Tel: 02-216-3700/9

- Price: B 1000++ / 2 pers

o Lobby Bistro(Pathumwan Princess Hotel)
- Type of food: International

- Tel: 02-216-3700/9

- Price: B 400 ++ / per

o Lok Wah Hin(Novotel Hotel)

- Type of food: Chinese

- Tel: 02-255-6888 ext 2519-21
- Price: n/a

o Olympic Cafe(Pathumwan Princess Hotel)
- Type of food: International / Thai

- Tel: 02-216-3700/9

- Price: B 500 ++ / 2 pers
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Ruen Thai(Grand Hyatt Erawan)
- Type of food: Thai

- Tel: 02-254-1234 ext 4446

- Price: B 400-600 / per

o Similan Restaurant(Siam Inter—continental Bangkok)
- Type of food: Seafood
- Tel: 02-253-0355/7 ext 7514

o Sjvalai Restaurant(Siam Inter—continental Bangkok)
- Type of food: International
- Tel: 02-253-0355 ext 7515

o Splash Poolside(Novotel Bangkok)
- Type of food: Seafood BBQ
- Tel: 02-255-6888

o The Balcony(Pathumwan Princess Hotel)
- Type of food: International

- Tel: 02-216-3700/9

- Price: B 200-300 / per

o The Chinese Restaurant(Grand Hyatt Erawan)
- Type of food: Chinese

- Tel: 02-254-1234 ext 3070

- Price: B 800-1000 / per

o The Good Earth(Arnoma Hotel Bangkok)
- Type of food: Chinese

- Tel: 02-255-3410 ext 7509

- Price: B 900 / 2 pers

o The Promenade Coffee Shop(Amari Watergate Hotel)
- Type of food: International

- Tel: 02-653-9000

- Price: n/a

o Trattoria Felice(Arnoma Hotel Bangkok)
- Type of food: ltalian

- Tel: 02-255-3410 ext 7511

- Price: B 800 / 2 pers

o Vijit Restaurant

- Type of food: Thai / Seafood

- Tel: 02-255-9529 , 255-9523 , 255-9400/500 ext 1117, 1121
- Price: B 300-350 / 2 pers
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O 424 (Sukhumvit )X &

o Akbar

- Type of food: Indian

- Tel: 02-255-6935 , 253-3479
- Price: B 350 / 2 pers

o  Amicis

- Type of food: ltalian & Thai
- Tel: 02-664-8567/9

- Price: n/a

o Baan Khanitha

- Type of food: Thai

- Tel: 02-258-4181

- Price: B 700 / 2 pers

o Ban Mai San

- Type of food: Thai

- Tel: 02-258-4034

- Price: B 550 / 2 pers

o Bei Otto

- Type of food: European

- Tel: 02-260-0869 , 262-0892
- Price: B 400 / 2 pers

o Bourbon Street

- Type of food: American
- Tel: 02-259-0328/9

- Price: B 400 / 2 pers

o Buffet House

- Type of food: Seafood
- Tel: 02-251-5222

- Price: B 1000 / 2 pers

o Chokchai Steak House

- Type of food: Steak & Girill
- Tel: 02-259-9596/7

- Price: B 200-500 / per

O Captain's Table

- Type of food: International
- Tel: 02-255-2440

- Price: B 500-600 / 2 pers
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Cedar

- Type of food: Lebanese

- Tel: 02-391-4482 , 01-811-8518
- Price: B 800-1000 / 2 pers

o Coco's Cafe

- Type of food: Thai & International

- Tel: 02-261-011 ext 4900

- Price: B 360 ++ (Buffet Lunch), B 370 ++ (Sunday Indian Night), B 399 ++ (Grand
Buffet Dinner), B 399 ++ (Sunday Brunch)

o Crepes & Co

- Type of food: French

- Tel: 02-251-2895

- Price: B 100-200 / per

o Del Meglio

- Type of food: ltalian

- Tel: 02-661-1210-29
- Price: B 800 / 2 pers

o Duc De Praslin, Belgium

- Type of food: Chocolates

- Tel: 02-381-6690 , 381-6691
- Price: B 95 per gms

o Golden Dragon Chinese Restaurant
- Type of food: Chinese

- Tel: 02-261-0341 , 661-2524

- Price: B 500 / 2 pers

o Golden Lotus(Sheraton Grande Sukhumvit)
- Type of food: Chinese

- Tel: 02-653-0333

- Price: B 800-1200 / 2 pers

o Gourmet Gallery

- Type of food: Continental

- Tel: 02-260-0603 , 260-0653
- Price: B 600 / 2 pers

O Hendrix @ 26 Restaurant

- Type of food: International
- Tel: 02-661-2545

- Price: n/a
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Hibicus Ristrorante ltaliano(The Landmark Hotel)
- Type of food: Italian
- Tel: 02-254-0404

o Hualumphong Station Restaurant
- Type of food: Thai

- Tel: 02-332-3161

- Price: B 400 / 2 pers

o Imperial China Restaurant(Imperial Queen's Park Hotel)
- Type of food: Chinese

- Tel: 02-261-9000 ext 5056

- Price: n/a

o JW's California(JW Marriott Hotel)

- Type of food: Cal-Asian

- Tel: 02-656-7700

- Price: B 240-480 / per (Lunch), B 240-680 / per (Dinner)

o Kiku No Hana(The Landmark Hotel)
- Type of food: Japanese

- Tel: 02-254-0404

- Price: n/a

o Kisso Restaurant(Delta Grand Pacific Hotel)
- Type of food: Japanese

- Tel: 02-255-2440

- Price: B 800 / 2 pers

o Korean BBQ Seoul Jib

- Type of food: Korean

- Tel: 02-253-7731

- Price: B 250-800 / 2 pers

o Korean B.B.Q. (Suk Chon Garden)
- Type of food: Korean B.B.Q.

- Tel: 02-251-0230

- Price: n/a

o La Gritta Italian Restaurant(City Lodge)
- Type of food: ltalian

- Tel: 02-255-7350

- Price: n/a

O Le Bordeaux

- Type of food: French

- Tel: 02-258-9766 , 260-9976
- Price: B 1000 / 2 pers
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Le Boulager

- Type of food: Pastry shop

- Tel: 02-261-0111

- Price:Cake B 250 per pound, Chocolate B 15 per piece

o Le Dalat

- Type of food: Vietnamese

- Tel: 02-260-1849 , 258-4192
- Price: B 300/ 2 pers

o Le Dalat Indochine

- Type of food: Vietnamese
- Tel: 02-661-7967/8

- Price: B 500 / per

o Lemon Grass

- Type of food: Thai

- Tel: 02-258-8637

- Price: B 800 / 2 pers

O Les Fleurs Restaurant
- Type of food: n/a
- Tel: 02-250-0001/2

o Lobby Lounge

- Type of food: Snacks & Drinks

- Tel: 02-261-0111

- Price: B 140 ++ (Local Beer), B 130 ++ (Draught Beer), B 160 ++ (Imported Beer)

o Man Ho(JW Marriott Hotel)

- Type of food: Chinese

- Tel: 02-656-7700

- Price: B 240-680 / per (Lunch), B 240-900 / per (Dinner)

o Marriott Cafe(The Landmark Hotel)

- Type of food: Continental

- Tel: 02-656-7700

- Price: B390/per(Breakfast Buffet), B450/per(Lunch Buffet), B550/per(Dinner Buffet)

o Orchid Cafe(Sheraton Grande Sukhumuvit)
- Type of food: International

- Tel: 02-653-0333

- Price: B 490-620 ++ / per

o Peppermill Restaurant (Amari Boulevard)
- Type of food: International
- Tel: 02-255-2930
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Pink Lotus Restaurant (Village 22)
- Type of food: Seafood / Thai

- Tel: 02-663-5525

- Price: B 500 / 2 pers

© Pomodoro

- Type of food: ltalian
- Tel: 02-252-9090

- Price: n/a

o Rang Mahal(The Rambrandt Hotel)
- Type of food: Indian

- Tel: 02-261-7100 ext 7532-3

- Price: B 500-700 / per

o Red Pepper(The Rambrandt Hotel)
- Type of food: Thai

- Tel: 02-261-7100 ext 7540

- Price: n/a

© Rib Room(The Landmark Hotel)
- Type of food: Girill

- Tel: 02-254-0404

- Price: n/a

O Riley's Pub & Cafe

- Type of food: European / Thai
- Tel: 02-255-1003

- Price: B 100-380 / per

© Rong—-Phak Restaurant

- Type of food: Thai / Chinese
- Tel: 02-258-4321 , 258-1159
- Price: n/a

o Rossini's(Sheraton Grande Sukhumvit)
- Type of food: ltalian

- Tel: 02-653-0333

- Price: 1000-1500 / 2 pers

0 Roses are Red
- Type of food: French Provencal Cuisine
- Tel: 02-392-1881/2

o Royal Kitchen
- Type of food: Chinese
- Tel: 02-391-9634 , 391-2581
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Sim City(The Emporium)
- Type of food: Asian

- Tel: 02-664-8117

- Price: B 250-300 / 2 pers

o Saranjai Thai Cuisine(Queen Sirikit National Convention Center)
- Type of food: Thai

- Tel: 02-229-3137/8

- Price: n/a

o Seafood Palace

- Type of food: Seafood
- Tel: 02-653-1145/8

- Price: n/a

o Seafood Town

- Type of food: Seafood
- Tel: 02-661-0037

- Price: B 1000 / 2 pers

o Senor Pico Bar & Restaurant(The Rambrandt Hotel)
- Type of food: Mexican

- Tel: 02-261-7100 ext 7500

- Price: b 210-360 / per

o Shin Daikoku

- Type of food: Japanese
- Tel: 02-254-9981/3

- Price: B 1000 / 2 pers

o Stable

- Type of food: Danish

- Tel: 02-253-3410/1

- Price: B 300-500 / pers

o Sui Sian(The Landmark Hotel)
- Type of food: Cantonese
- Tel: 02-254-0404

o Tia Maria

- Type of food: Mexican

- Tel: 02-258-8977 , 259-1274
- Price: B 600 / 2 pers

o T.G.l. Friday's(Pleonchit Center)
- Type of food: American
- Tel: 02-656-8410/2
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The Cafe(The Rambrandt Hotel)

- Type of food: International

- Tel: 02-261-7100 ext 7505

- Price: B 330 ++ / per (Buffet Lunch)

o The Upper Cruse Gourmet Pizza
- Type of food: Fusion Pizza

- Tel: 02-663-8889

- Price: n/a

o Uncle Ho Vietnamese Restaurant(Imperial Queen's Park Hotel)
- Type of food: Vietnamese

- Tel: 02-261-9000 ext 5073

- Price: n/a

o White Elephant(JW Marriott Hotel)

- Type of food: Thai

- Tel: 02-656-7700

- Price: B 240-480 / per (Lunch), B 240-580 / per (Dinner)

o William Tell

- Type of food: Swiss / Thai
- Tel: 02-258-1516

- Price: B 400 / 2 pers

o Xing Fu

- Type of food: Cantonese / Szechwan

- Tel: 02-261-0111 ext 4800

- Price: B 325 ++ (Dim Sum Buffet Lunch), B 475 ++ (Dim Sum Set Dinner), B 500~
2000 ++ (A la carte Dinner)

O Yaki Yaki

- Type of food: Japanese

- Tel: 02-714-9912/3

- Price: B 200 / 2 pers (Lunch), B 500 / 2 pers (Dinner)

O JIEH2tZete, HXIRel, etXCHI4 &

o0 Book Club Restaurant & Cafe'
- Type of food: International

- Tel: 02-691-0087

- Price: B 300 / 2 pers

o Cascade Coffee Shop(Amari Atrium Hotel)
- Type of food: International
- Tel: 02-716-2000/1
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Dynasty Restaurant(Central Grand Plaza)
- Type of food: Chinese

- Tel: 02-541-1234 ext 4271 , 4262

- Price: n/a

o The Emerald Coffeeshop(The Emerald Hotel)

- Type of food: International

- Tel: 02-276-4567

- Price: B 300 ++ / per (Lunch: come in 4 pers pay for 3), B 210 ++ / per (Dinner), B
120 ++ / per (After Midnight Buffet)

o "Kyoto" Japanese Restaurant(The Emerald Hotel)
- Type of food: Japanese

- Tel: 02-276-4567

- Price: B 600-800 / 2 pers

o Le Danang Restaurant(Central Grand Plaza)
- Type of food: Vietnamese

- Tel: 02-541-1234 ext 4041

- Price: n/a

o Lobby Lounge(The Grand Hotel Bangkok)
- Type of food: International

- Tel: 02-274-1515 ext 1258

- Price: n/a

o Mario (The Grand Hotel Bangkok)
- Type of food: Continental
- Tel: 02-274-1515 ext 1257

o Makkasan Restaurant(Mercure Hotel Bangkok)
- Type of food: International
- Tel: 02-253-0510 ext 2117-8

o Mai Lai Wa(The Grand Hotel Bangkok)

- Type of food: Chinese

- Tel: 02-274-1515 ext 1260

- Price: B 220 ++ (Lunch), B 1200 / 2 pers (Dinner)

o Pacific Rim Bar & Grill (BITEC)
- Type of food: International

- Tel: 02-749-3939

- Price: B 400-500 / 2 pers

o Pane—E-Vino

- Type of food: ltalian

- Tel: 02-274-4088 , 274-4785 , 274-4850
- Price: B 800-1000 / 2 pers
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"Rachada" European Restaurant(The Emerald Hotel)
- Type of food: European

- Tel: 02-276-4567

- Price: B 800-1200 / 2 pers

o Shin Zen(The Grand Hotel Bangkok)
- Type of food: Japanese

- Tel: 02-274-1515 ext 1262

- Price: n/a

o Suan Bua(Central Grand Plaza)

- Type of food: Thai

- Tel: 02-541-1234 ext 4068 , 4268
- Price: n/a

o Vivaldi(Amari Atrium Hotel)
- Type of food: ltalian

- Tel: 02-718-2000

- Price: B 800 / 2 pers

o Vietnam House(The Emerald Hotel)
- Type of food: Vietnamese

- Tel: 02-276-4567

- Price: B 300-500 / 2 pers

o Willy'z

- Type of food: Mediterranean
- Tel: 02-308-2071

- Price: n/a

o 2=2(Bangkok)

- JtEeH(ZB): 02-252-5375

- d532(3l): 02-651-0988

- Holl(24l): 02-229-4658

- JbEl(Eh): 02-261-9290

- DdE(Yeh): 252-8895

- (e 233-1480

- Merg(geh): 204-1203

- OIS A (BIE): 661-3382

- 2 (B4!): 02-253-5052
o TI}EFOH(Pattaya)

- 1DEIt=E: 01254-1007

- =844 038-681-977

- &3 % 038-716-748
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E%(’é ): 081 810 1627, 081-821-9304
WSHTF MU= ESHEHAS): 001-82-2-2100-7400

o KBC(KOTRA): 02-233-1322/3
HEZE(SS): 081-801-5568

013]: 02-663-4647/8, 02-258-1627
E&Z:081-772-2736

e o

o UN OtEH EHIALZ]

?1 2 2l (ESCAP): 02-288-1428

o Bt= 2t& IS A 02-231-8395

O SHEf & 332l4: 02-204-2503

Bumrungrad H&: 02-667-1319
Christian E&: 02-233-6981/9

BNH: 02-632-0550

MOHEIS! &l 02-392-0011/9

o O O O

O OFAIOHLE & 81 02-263-8333
o 22Z[/HME- ElOIES: 02-641-6356

&3 02-280-0060
tS A 02-535-2846/7

S
>-

o T g

i

1 02-235-6707

Et. JIEt 788 32

O E= 23 & AAMOIE

o www.thailand.com: (&, 4%, "wA, 29 5 et I2E M3
o www.tat.or.th: Ei= 2&23& 2% JAI0IE

o www.tourismthailand.org: Ei= 22Z3& 2% AI0IE

o www.sawadee.com: Ei= & X% 2& 2 M3 MOIE

o www.bangkoksite.com: 2= X9 2& FZE HE AMOIE
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o 23 g4
1) &3 AU

B30 Fo AFXEsE 6 RS 2 Z2HR(Wat PhraKaeo: HIHEE A2 &2
(Grand Palace £ & QUCH L8 = 0F2(Wat Arun: MEAR), & EZ(Wat Pho: 2= &
Ol A= AHH), & A3l (Wat Saket: E2=4f), = 8l XI0tEF (Wat Ben chamabophit: CH
2la AMRY), ZEctE22(1868-1910) 22 HXOIA MAH =i EIQ URE A=E HIoHH
=Z & (Wiman Mek Palace) S0l QUCH

o

A El2 A4 W =&, OtA =}

1]
i
F

WS ZZ2t0FHChao Phraya)ZsS WMt
|
|

Thompson's House), SAHI2 = 2z & HBHEHEZ FHALH JU=s £0 IIE &=
(Suan Parkkard Palace), =200t Z2l= F=Z Ml A& W= (Chatuchak) A& S0l
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HU
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N
o
=~
N
>
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2
30
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o
0
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i
0t
R
[
E>
I

(@)
lE Et0l @I&£E(Thai Village)22 S HoICH EH=2 88 RE, 88 Z2&4],

SZON SSHOE o 32km BOIX 0r RE SSAY. B A0 Y= 1000 IO
A REXS ASBELH A4 HAG 52 B

O WA kS (Nakhon Pathom)
EZXIIENA AMEZESZ 30km (ZH20A 60km)oll |AXl. UAH #HES JI2E 150830 A
K& EH=0AM JHE 2elE TAIOIH, Enll 8 Maie 2. HAH =0 20 JI8=20

=0| 127mQl Hl2tFS M Cl(Phra Pathom Chedi)Jl U= RO2 SWEGIHCH

O g4 MS2(Dammoen Saduak)

LI2 BFS0A 8522 40km WAIIE Ei=2 |REet =& A0l UCH OIRUAH= OHE
Ol s2S0 2N 2E 43S 20N 20 =0 AES 0IEH
3) 22 Y

O Ol EHOK(Ayutthaya)

S8270km @AXIcHH =32 E0l &X(1238~1350)0 0I2 OFREHOF ZZ=(1350-1767)2

g5 =7 0 =
=T O0ICH 84D e 8=, UEets, 5= 20l SHUE £92 S&XNU2LE 00t
o oz @2 KA AMEO0l MU M= SIS0l ZOotACH & It #(Wat Panan
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Choeng), & Ml &tZl(Wat Si San Phet), & Dkﬁti*(Wat Mahathat), & ctXt22tLH(Wat
Ratchaburana), & 3}2 Z(Phu Khao Thong) & W2 A Z2t0F(Chao Sam Phraya) =&
B S S0l Yol

O el g=2(Bang Pa-In Palace)
OIS EIOF &% 18kmOll ®IXI. SH OISEIOF &2l H20Z ASHOIN M =501 =202
2 £ 80 0 W SO AISHX LUCH 0IF X322l X2 S S(c20HV: 1851~1868)
0l 010l H=5IHAN 2SS SFIULE. S &9 0I=0 Eet=Z 2(2h0hV: 1868~1910)
0l 0] =& &MY 22 2&52=2 HAEFLC
O S&eal(lop Buri)
BI20A SEZ2Z 150km AXl. OFKEIOF AICH Li2tel 20| 1664801 H2o =2 &N
A2l R20ICH U2to] 22 S2elE H2o =2 A& £, 1665-16772F 12 S0t 22 S
2 Hol¥CH 0l 20| 2HXUKE Z(Ramratchaniwet Palace)22 U2t0l & AFE 2R &
O ACHIE 19MID10 0122 22 20| 2LK6IQULE.
O 2tmUEel(Kanchanaburi)
UM MEB2SZ 130km X, 0l 22 Cl2lg Y. OIHuE ez 2, ZEX, A4S
Jl AMTHS QI/IF HFERE Aoz AN Yese 2RI S22 S $28 IH JALZ =
OtoHCH.
O 1IHEFOK(Pattaya)
HIAN HSE2Z 147km Helol /AXl. ei=2 =0Hel =HAQl ot &2 XI0ICH Crakst
ER 9 ol AZXE EZ 4 UL HEY M M 012 SUAZ W= ROZ THEHOE
oI S EIM ez REE 4= QUCH HIEIOE oS Al K& AMAQ LEIN U
O, SEIY o H2 HNE X6 ol 2AJIE X6t UL
O =0} 8l(Hua Hin)
BIZA EEZO=2 198km Xl. BH=20A JIE @olie oiH S2XZ LHEHOHOl Hlol |5
L= =0] AME0l Mol X228 HOICH 1920E 0lF Ei= Ao HE s¢X=2 0l2%1
QUL
4) =28 Y
O X 010l(Chiang Mai)
Ei=2 H2ZAl. 820N =E8BC=Z 7OOKm Helol fIX. X20101e) HAl= HLI0l 20|
X DOt =5 g SHEILI0| 228 HEGIHA AZECH L0l 22 12623 X &24H0]
ol &= &2 HE6tD 1291¢ 2EILIOICS MZ22 £E2 XIY0I0IE XEGHAH =L 01
2500 W2t T2 A HIAES S2ICHIF 1556 0IQF0te =202 HWatgtH =0 177449
©AIO| DICHOF 22E XI2A0I0IE €88 = B=29 s XgUoz AU

EH=-142
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Olo1 0t 13MIDIRE Mol HHALE SAAIEQ AIRS, S48 &M, TSt SH 2 30
2,40 B2 508 RHEGICH S T2t S X240 2 WMORY, 24049, st U
STIEHOI+E S Z2 AIFRS0| 22N UCH HAN 2 (Bo Sang San Kampaeng)
e 2 EY3| JIWZ20] 22D U 0l XNSEUA MAZE=E IHets, A3, o, 24
= 30E, SO%, MY & &I S2 |YOICH 8,514IIEZ H=30AM MY =2 &kl
COIQIEl =2 XI0I0I2 AZ 90km ZO & RO Xel&d A20 1 2ol HE & (Mae
Klang), 2tXI2tEt (Wachirathan) b Al2l&(Siriphum) X S0| QUCH

S8 M2 AL

Ei=29 HE2 CRUC 2tA, EH=Z, 0|0t 3=20| 2Hils 24
Triangle2 S 6tCH
O £32E0|(Sukhothai)
Z3EI0] X (1238~1350)= AMZ22 XHHE 2E EH=0Q0| =2 M2
& HIl0le e L0l Bt A2 XUAE L. 0l =2 EH0] X9
0l. 1978 EH= HE2=UNESCOS T2 B0t 2=, 2EUAR, 82 =

Me MARsS 422 XNEDH UL

= EOICH 2 480k
ACH SZ2=2= Netdl(Krabi) it Eotn UACH

— /| —

862Kmoll Xt 822 HIHIIZ 1AIZH 102H2l. MAZQ =AM Ak

HXHO Bi= zU2 8, 82 481 ABC=2

178649 0D|CHOIZ22H
XICHQ! Golden

LHEd= 660m 2012 Atctdl(Sarasin) Cl2l2 HHECH OIEY2 1D B 246 o ots 1t
A5 & A =0 RHE AE0| JA2MH FHUl= 322 &2 A=0 E0HH U =22
S2XZ NAHONAN &=3sl2 UL},
O AFR0I(Samui)
S20UM EECZ 728kmENHE EHi= =ZE dlictel &, EBi=Z0A Al BlE 2 822 =
21km 20| 25kmOICt. 22 MHEHDI =2 MH =0/ OHY 2008 JHSl RAYO| &=
OF 25 =0 19708 HHYS=0| H0ITEA JHE LD AI&ESH AFR20l= OIM F=CI2C
SO H 2 2HE TAZ HIBIULC
El=2-143
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9. =2 dAIZ HELE

=2 A2 HEgE

HAZE T Al JHZD|2t
2009 EH= AISAMHIA 2 HHl, S, dAEY Sgs | Y2 | 2009/07/16~2009/07/19
2009 Ei= A5 & S8 93 &= | 2009/09/02~2009/09/05
2009 Ef= =Hl JIH &HAlZ &= | 2009/09/03~2009/03/03
2009 Ei= YE &t A OtAIOH g2 | 2009/09/03~2009/09/05
2009 Hi= XSXH2tE AMEIA HAIS g2 ]2009/10/09~2009/10/11
2009 BHi= AE&J|IXIH HAlZ &= | 2009/11/05~2009/11/07
2009 Ef= OHAIOIH Xl AHs3t HAlZ &= | 2009/11/05~2009/11/07
2009 Ei= &8 2 SEX MAIS(Bus & Truck) g2 ]2009/11/05~2009/11/07
2009 H=IEI1301H 2HE sl g2 ] 2009/11/19~2009/11/22
2009 Ef= =HIZH AAL &= | 2009/11/29~2009/12/05
2010 Ei= NsSX2ES HAlZ &= |2010/03/06~2010/03/09
2010 Ei= NSXU2S&HAAC HE3 23 | 2010/04/28~2010/05/02
2010 &3 dR&A= &E3l = ]2010/07/01~2010/07/04

10. R&J|1& EAI0IE

s MOIE

st=2 0|8 AZ 0|2 Z/ALOIE
d5F EAM Government House www.thaigov.go.th
2R L Ministry of Foreign Affairs www.mfa.go.th
SIHEMARDHE = AR A Ofﬁ(.:e of the National Economic and www.nesdb.go.th

Social Development

EXE Board of Investment www.boi.go.th
AMAHE Ministry of Industry WWW.Moi.go.th
MARE= Department of Industrial Promotion WWW.moi.go.th
R R =N = Industrial Estate Authority of Thailand www.ieat.go.th
Bi=aMHHEERR 3 Thai Industrial Standards Institute www.tisi.go.th
AR L Ministry of Commerce www.moc.go.th
A=A S Department of Foreign Trade www.thaitrade.com
=EdEF Department of Export Promotion www.thaitrade.com
2 Tourism Authority of Thailand www.tat.or.th
MR Ministry of Finance www.mof.go.th
2 NI E Customs Department www.customs.go.th
Bi=mddasste Industrial Finance Corporation Thailand | www.ifet.co.th
NS = Revenue Department www.rd.go.th
== Bank of Thailand www.bot.or.th
=2 Export=Import Bank of Thailand www.exim.go.th
Ei= S48 3 Communications Authority of Thailand www.cat.or.th
Ei=& 3t &3l Telephone Organization of Thailand www.tot.or.th
nE, SA2 Ministry of Transport and Communications www.motc.go.th
A Board of Trade of Thailand www.thaiechamber.com
Ei= & 839 Thai Chamber of Commerce www.thaiechamber.com
St-ti &Z=39 A Korean-Thai Chamber of Commerce www.korchamthai.com
= AP A Federation of Thai Industries www.fti.or.th
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